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BELTON LAKE – STILLHOUSE HOLLOW LAKE  
RAW WATER TRANSFER SYSTEM 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 
RFP No. 18-08-1089 

 
 

It is the responsibility of the Respondent to assure and guarantee by acknowledging the receipt 
of this Addendum in the Proposal that the Respondent has received the Addendum in its entirety, 
and that the Respondent accepts all conditions contained herein. 
 
Clarification regarding Insurance: 
Regardless of the limits contained in previously released documents for this solicitation, insurance 
requirements for this project shall be $5,000,000 single limit and $10,000,000 aggregate limits for 
General Liability.  
 
QUESTION 1:  
Does there need to be a sealed electronic proposal? If so, what seal? 
ANSWER 1:  
As described in the RFP, please put the proposal on a flash drive and submit in a sealed envelope. 
 
QUESTION 2:  
Can we email the pdf of the proposal? 
ANSWER 2:  
Do not email the proposal.  Submit as described in the RFP. 
 
QUESTION 3:  
Will the sign-in sheet be posted? 
ANSWER 3:  
The sign in sheet will be posted on the BRA website. 
 
QUESTION 4:  
Does the BRA have any existing subsurface data? 
ANSWER 4:  
No, we do not. 
 
QUESTION 5:  
Any BRA M/WBE requirements? 
ANSWER 5:  
No, please structure however you need to in order to deliver the project. 
 
QUESTION 6:  
Any contact with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers with Lake Belton-Stillhouse pipeline? 
ANSWER 6:  
The BRA has discussed the conceptual pipeline project with the US Army Corps of Engineers, but no 
action has been taken to date regarding COE permitting or other regulatory processes. 
 
QUESTION 7:  
Does BRA have a preference on the discharge location? 
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ANSWER 7:  
The BRA has no preference, however Phase I will determine that as well as the intake location. 
 
QUESTION 8:  
Has the length and structure of the interview been determined? 
ANSWER 8:  
Not at this time.  Details will follow on the interview format. 
 
QUESTION 9:  
In the event the BRA changes the engineer team after preliminary engineering, will there be a separate 
RFQ issued? 
ANSWER 9:  
The intent is to contract a single team for all three phases.  If a change is made in the engineering team 
at a later date, a separate RFP would be issued. 
 
QUESTION 10:  
Any Texas Water Development Board funding considered? SWIFT funding? 
ANSWER 10:  
No decision has been made as of yet. 
 
QUESTION 11:  
Is this a system project? 
ANSWER 11:  
Yes, this is a system project. 
 
QUESTION 12: 
In Tab A, Question 5 of RFP No, 18-08-1089, we are unable to locate the attached example as 
highlighted. Can you please point us to where we can find this attached detail example? 
ANSWER 12:  

EXAMPLE RESPONSE TO LITIGATION HISTORY QUESTION 
 

  Date Parties Nature/Description of Litigation Outcome 
2010 XYZ, Inc. v. Owner Owner brought suit against XYZ, 

Inc. claiming flawed design of a 
concrete pad. 

XYZ, Inc. 
Nonsuited   

2011 XYZ, Inc. v. Owner XYZ, Inc. retained to design bike 
path, the path collapsed in 
construction and owner sued XYZ, 
Inc. and contractor 

Settled 

  

2012 XYZ, Inc. v. 
Contractor 

Contractor claimed XYZ, Inc. 
negligent on a project where 
Contractor was constructing a 
tower and the tower allegedly 
incorporated incorrect materials. 
XYZ, Inc. disputes the allegations. 

Ongoing 

  

QUESTION 13: 
Can you please confirm that we are to submit only one flash drive with the response loaded on it? 
ANSWER 13:  
As described in the RFP, please put the proposal on a flash drive and submit in a sealed envelope.  
One flash drive will be sufficient. 
 
QUESTION 14: 
Can you please confirm that the 20 page count does not include any of the pages in Tab A or Tab C? 
ANSWER 14:  
Tab A and Tab C materials are excluded from the 20 page limitation. 
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QUESTION 15: 
If we would like to include an Executive Summary, can you direct us to which Tab this should be 
included in? 
ANSWER 15:  
If an executive summary is provided, it should be included in the Tab B materials and will count against 
the page limitations provided in the RFP. 
 
QUESTION 16: 
Can you provide clarification for Tab B, Number 4? Is the Authority looking for a “program” for Authority 
employees, contractor employees or both? 
ANSWER 16:  
The BRA is looking for the proposing team’s approach to health and safety related specifically to this 
project and how that approach would interface with programs of BRA and contractors working on the 
project. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Clarissa Cabrera, CTPM, CTCM  
Purchasing Manager, Administrative Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4600 Cobbs Drive ● Waco, Texas 76710 
254 761 3123 
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